U.S. Department of Labor Mine Safety and Health Administration
1100 Wilson Boulevard
Arlington, Virginia 22209-3939

February 23, 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR  MICHAEL A. DAVIS
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Operations
Mine Safety and Health Administration

THROUGH: CHARLES J. THOMAS M7 %mw

Director of Accountability
Mine Safety and Health Administration

FROM: ARLIE A. WEBB / 7 P /ﬂy
fa

Accountability Spectalist

SUBJECT: MSHA Office of Accountability Follow-Up Audit,

Hindman‘ Kentucki‘ Field Ofﬁcel and

This memorandum summarizes the Office of Accountability follow-up audit of the
subject field office and mine. Follow-up audit subjects included MSHA field activities,
level of enforcement, Field Activity Reviews (FARs), Accompanied Activities (AAs),
MSHA supervisory and managerial oversight, mine plans, Uniform Mine File (UMF),
and the conditions and practi e mine. The audit was conducted during the week
oﬂy Arlie A. Webb, and Charles J. Thomas. District

6 managers and supervisors accompanying the audit team were

Introducfion

ry

Qverview

The initial audit at this field office was conducted in April of 2009. Although that audit
revealed several positive findings, there were also numerous issues that required
corrective actions. The mine visit also revealed numerous issues requiring correction.

The follow-up audit revealed that issues documented during the first audit, including
the level of enforcement, determination of gravity and negligence, documentation of
FARs and AAs, and time usage, have been addressed. Likewise, the mine visit
conducted during this follow-up audit revealed numerous improvements.




A highly commendable effort has been put forth by MSHA Coal District 6, and the
resulting improvements in the safety and health of the miners is evident. Each area of
concern from the initial report is addressed below. Those issues are addressed by this
report.

Emergency Response Plan

1. The emergency communication system was being maintained to meet plan
requirements, and the visible warning light attached to the section mine phone
operated properly.

2. The lifeline was being well-maintained, and there were no obstacles to impede
passage of persons in the escapeways.

Enforcement and Resource Utilization

1. The term “unknown” was not found in any support documentation for citations
and orders during a review of the two most recent EQ1 inspection reports.

2. The following time distribution figures represent the improvements made
regarding inspector time distribution during E01 events at this field office:

Time Category Initial Audit Follow-up Audit

Travel 10% of total 8% of total
MMU 15% of total 23% of total
Outby 27% of total 38% of total
Surface 27% of total 13% of total
On site Citation Writing 3% of total 7% of total
Off site Citation Writing 1% of total 0% of total
Other 17% of total 11% of total
Total Inspection Time 100% 100%

3. The event calendar, time and activity records, inspection notes, and IPAL
documentation were all in agreement regarding the number of days, day of the
week, and shifts worked during inspection activities.

4. 103(i) Spot inspections (E02) were being conducted at irregular intervals and
within the time frames established by MSHA policy.




5. At the time of the follow-up audit, the Hindman field office was composed of
one supervisor and 13 inspectors. Nine of these inspectors received their AR
‘cards in 2008. |

Mine Visit
A total of 12 citations were issued during this follow-up audit compared to 26 citations

issued during the initial audit. The most notable reductions in violations were as
follows:

Subject Area Citations Issued Citations Issued
On Initial Audit On Follow-Up Audit
Accumulations in belt entries 4 2
Electrical 4 0
Ventilation 3 1
Haulage and Clearance 3 0

The overall conditions, practices, and attitude toward safety observed during the mine
visit improved dramatically.

MSHA Supervisory/Management Oversight

A comparison of in-mine conditions and practices, Field Activity Reviews, Second Level
Reviews, and Peer Review results indicate that MSHA supervision at the ||

) < V<] was not adequate. Issues related to the
level of enforcement and consistency of inspection activities were not always being
addressed, and there was not sufficient follow up on corrective action plans relative to
Peer Review restilts. This is evidenced by the continuing recurrence of identical issues
for three consecutive years of Peer Reviews.

The District Manager has instituted an “Enhanced Work-Product Review” process
within the district. Review teams are composed of the I

and other personnel if needed. Reviews
conducted to date cover the following areas:

Inspection events

Citations, orders, and safeguards

Level of enforcement

Inspection documentation ,
Comparison of approved plans to mine conditions
Inspector time distribution

Supervisory oversight
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At the conclusion of each review, the-discusses the team’s findings with the field

and a set of corrective actions and time lines are established. As of the
date of this follow-up audit, there have been two Enhanced Work-Product Reviews
conducted in District 6.

Uniform Mine File

The UMF books were up to date and contained all applicable plans.

1. Inspector certification and supervisory reviews sheets were up to date.

2. Obsolete or outdated materials had been removed from the files.
Neither the Unifbrm Mine File Retention Schedules (MSHA Forms 2000-166 and 2000-
167), nor the Uniform Mine File Handbook have been revised at this time. However,

the district does not have the authority to correct either of these issues.

Digitizing of Mine Plans

District 6 has completed the first phase of digitizing approved mine plans for mines
within the district. Space has been set aside on the district’s “T:/drive,” with plans
located in folders arranged by mine ID number. These folders are available to all
inspection personnel within the district. Inspectors are encouraged to copy the.
appropriate folders to their laptop computers prior to traveling to the mine, so they will
have instant access to them during the inspection process.

The second phase of the project will involve digitizing all approved mine maps into the
appropriate folders. The district has requested additional hard drive space on their
T:/drive for this purpose.

Attachments

A.  Citations issued during follow-up audit

75.400
75.211(d)
75.400
75.1100-2(b)
75.400
75.202(a)
75.202(a)
75.1502
75.400
75.372(b)(9)
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k. 75.1722(a)
1 75.1502
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Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor (@
Mine:Safety and Health Administration -____
Sestion’ I—Vlolal.lon Dafa iR i
1. Date — T 3. CiBtion ﬁ::
] Order-Number

(Contractor);

s ——— : ' "8, Witien Notice (1039) [T
Located on the 001 MMU in the # 1 entry and #2 left crosscut, loose

coal has been allowed to accumulate. Ranging from 1 inch to 12 inches in

depth. (1) Starting in #1 entry at the last open crosscut and extending for 80

feet inby to the face area. (2) Starting in the # 2 entry and extending 40

foot into the 2 left crosscut to the # 1 entry.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) ]

9. Viglation | A, Health[_] | B. Section ‘ C. Part/Settion of ,
Safety|v of Act Title 30'CFR 75.400
Other[ 1 1 )
Section ll-népector's Evaluation
10: Gravity: ,
A. Injury:or Hiness:(has) {Is):: No:Likelihood { Unlikely & Reasonably Likely [} Highlyitkely [ - Qeourad [
8. ;’gggﬁ'gg"::;fggmﬁ;; No Lost Workdays [} LostWorkdays Or Restricted Duty /] Permanenty Disabling | 7] Fatal [}
C: slgnfﬁcant and: Substantial; Yes [  No (@ : D-.Number of Persons Affected: 14
11. Negligonce (checkone) A None (] BiLow ) C: Moderate 7] D. High [ E: Reckless Disrsgard {7
12. Typa-ofAction  104(a) | 13. Type of Issuance (check one)  Citation v Onder{” } Siifegiiard || V_Vrittén Notige | ] 7]
14, iltiat Action E. Gitation/ F. Dated MoDa Yi
A.Citatlon I B.Order '} C: Safeguard {7 D. Written Notice |} Order Number

15‘ Area or ,Eqmpmanl

it S

e 3z el

e i
Section:lll--Termination n ) . .
17, Action 1o Termiriate The affectéd area has been clean and rock dusted.

8. Termingtéd

egulatory Crabudsman:and 10 Reglonal Falmesa Boards t recaive oommema from emaﬂ bu es about:
33 enforcement activities and rates each agency's responsiveness to smiall bissiieds, 1fyou v commanton the
FAIR' (1-888—736<SZ47) orwiite the Ombudsiman. at Small Buginess Administration, Ofice of the:National Ombudsman, 409 3rd
W HIC 212 Plegge note, ver; that your right 16 file o comment with the Oribudsivan a In: addition to any othar rights you may have, including
“thie right; o contest: nd proposad penaities and obtaln El heanng before the Fedaral Mire Safety-atid Health Raview Commission,
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Mine Citation/Order U.S: Denartment of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration

"_§ecuo'nw|-'-V‘nolaﬂonE?ta — y » , -__'
1.-Date T " k o 3, Gitation/
‘Order Number:

4. Served To:

{Contractor}
. Ba, Writtari Notice: (103g) [ 1
A bar for taking down loose material shall be avallable in the working
place or on all face egquipment for taking down loose material shall be of a
length and design that will allow the removal of loose material from a
position that will not expose the. person performing this work teo injury from
falling material.

. The Fletcher roof bolter located on the left side of the 001 MMU was not
provided with a 8late bar to take down loose material.

Seg Continualion-Form (MSHA Eorm 7000-32) ||

5. Violation 'B. Section T[T ParvSedion of
- ofAct ~ Tiile 30 CFR 75.211{d)

Sectlon I+ ln&peclofs Evaluatlon
10: Gravity; .

Anjuryor liness (has) (is): No Likelihood [ ! Unitkely B Reasonably Likely [ nghly Likely 173 Occurred:{

B ;';,’,‘,‘;Vb,‘;'g‘;,“:;;gggdgg, NoLost Workdays [ LostWorkdays OF Restrited Duty i Permarienty Disabling |} Fatal T

C. Slgmﬂcantand Substantial: Yes [] No Wi 10. Number of Persons Affectad: 002
11, Negigenca {check one)  AcNone [ B.Low [ C. Moderate: v/ D. High ] E. Reckless Disregard [}
12. Type of Action '104(&) ] 13. Type of fasuance (checkong)  Citation W]  Order{|  Safsquard (] Wiitten Notu:e _]
“14. Inflia} Action ‘ E. Cltation/ F. Dated Mo Ba Yr

Order Number

15, Area:or Equupment

18; Temmination Due

*Tamiaon. A, oazeﬂ e.time@atr cocy [
e - Terminghon Adton

17. Action'to Terminate A slate bar was provided for the left side roof bolter,

18: Temiinated A Date MoDa Yr

‘B: Tima (24 Hr. Clock

“Sedlion IV-AGlomated System Data

19, Type of liispection 20: Bvent Numb'er. ‘ 21, Primary or Mill
{activity.code) EO01

22 Slgnafura 23. AR Number

ie:Simali Buisinass Regulatory Enforcement Faimasas Act of 1996; the Smail Business Mmlnisbahon has

Qmibudsian annuatly eva

g ) . b
enforcement acﬁpns MSHA, you may calt 1:BB8-REG-FAIR (1-888-734"; 3247) or wrife the Ombudsman at Small Busliess Admlnlsﬁaﬁon Othioe of the

. Street, SW- MG 2120, Washington, DC'20418; Pleask riote, however, thatyour right fo file a comment with the Ombudsman is In addition to.any otiiar rghts you may have, indliding
the fightto contest cltations and proposed penallies and oblain a headng bafore the Faderat Mina Safety and-Health Raview Sommission.
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Mine:Cifation/Order 1..8. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Ad,mﬂsxration

3. Citation/

Srcer urnver [N

(Contractor)

Bl 5. Witien Notice (1030)_ 1]

in.or-Practice’

‘Located at ‘the #3 west # 2 head drive, accumulation of gray and black
flgdat coal dust was pregsent on the fresh water line, tail piece, mine fleor
and the discharge roller frame. Ranging in depth from paper thin to 3/8 of a
inch i1 -depth.

See Continuation Form (MEHA Form 7000:32) []

B, Saciion — C. PawSecllon of
of Act . Title 30.CFR 75.400:

10. Gravity: ‘

A: Injury'orllin'sss (has) (is): No Likefihood [ Unlikely Reasonably Likely | H:thy Likely {— Ocourrsd {7

B ;g:gﬂ;r&n::s;:;:&dt? :e NoLost Workdays: [ L8t Workdays Or Restricted Dity Permanently Disabling: { Fatal | 1

©. Significant and Substanitial: No. ' ' F). Nunibarof Pefsons Affécted: ‘001
11. Negligence:{check-one) A :None L B. Low 7] . Modarate ) . High [ E. Reckless Disregard [}
12 Typeof Action  104(a) . [ 13, Typa oFlssuance {check orie)  Cltation. v/l Ordet []  Safeguard []]  Written Notice { |
14. Initial Acﬁon E. Citation/ 1F. Dated Mo Da Yt

A Citatton ] B.Oder (7] . Saféguand [7] D: Written Notice [ 1 Order Humber
15. Area or Equipment
18. Tetmination Due. | 1, 8. Time:(24 Hr. Clock) B
' Soclion 1IE-Temmnalon ACHOn, . j
17. Adtion fo Tefminate
18. Tominated |\ paig MOBR VP o tine (24 Hr. Clock

Sechion IV-Auiomaled Syster Data

21, Primary or Milt

23, AR Numbar -:

MSHA Form 7000-3:Apr-U8 (revisea) QR WL Y, 3 of the Small Business-Regulatory Enforcement Faimess Actof 1996 the Small Business Adrminfatraion has
astablistiad o' National Small Busiresdg ré:Regulal smai.and 10 Reglonal Faimsss Boards to recelve comments from small busineases about tederal agency
enforcement actions.. The' Ombudsman nnually eVvaluates-enforcemerit activitles and rates each agericy's responsiveness. to small business; Hf you wish'to comment on'the

-Bag: REGzFA]R (1-888-734:3247), o¢ wirite the Ombudsman at Small Businiess Administration; Office of the National Ombidsmign, 400 3rd

) , Washington, DC 8. Piaase note, howavar, that your right o file-a camimient wilh the Ombudaman 1s in 4ddition ta any sthar rights:you Way Fave, including
thie: nght to'tontes lationa and proposed penames and obtain a hearing befors the-Federal Mine Safety and Heatih Review Commiission:
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Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Healih Administration -____2_

Saellon l»-vmlauon Dam

Thate 2" Yr 12, Time (94 Hr. Clock) 3. Cation] :
. Order Number, )
4, Served Ti - st

1°10.

(Contractor)
i o Written Notice (1039)
Belt conveyors. In all ceal mines, waterlines shall be lnstalled
parallel to the entire length of belt conveyors and shall be equipped. with
firehose outlets with wvalves at 300-foot intervals along each belt conveyor
and -4t tailpieces. At least 500 feet of firehose with fittings suitable for
connection with each belt conveyor waterline system shall be stored at
strategic locations along the belt conveyor.

Toated on the 3 west # 1 head drive. The fire fighting hose was

inadeguate, in that only 400 feet of fire fighting hose was availablé for uss:

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) ‘["I

S Violation B. Saction C. ParSedtion of
of Act Titke 30 CFR 75.1100-2(b)
“Seciion Ji-mspectors Evaluation y
10, Gravity:
A Injury or liiness (has):{is); No Likefihood [ Unlikely ] Reasonably. Likely [~ Highly Likely: ("] Oceurred [

B.injuty ot linass couid roa- L
sonably be-expedtad to.be; . No'Lost Workdays (]

Permaniently Digabling. £ | Fatal ]

C. Significantand Substantial yes 7 No [ D- Nurmber of Persons Affected: (g
11 ‘Negligenca:(check-cne) A None [ B8, tow [} C. Moderate /' D.-High [} ‘E. Reckless Disregard ]
12, Type'oi Action  104(a) 13, Type of 1ssuance (check ong)  Cltation ] Order [}  Safeguard r Writter Notlos i
14 tnitial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo D,a Yr

A Gitation: [77 B, Order {7 C. Safeguard [] D: Written Notice { ] Ordor Number

v 15.Area mt,Eqqument

16 Termination Due. |y oo pleBaaltony | 5 Time (24 Hr. Giock) [ ]
Sattion T1-Terinaton Aofon ' ’ »
17..Actlon 16 Teiminate Ancother 100 foot of fire fighting hose was provided for

the 3 wést # 1 head drive.

18: Tenninated A, Date

B. Time (24 Hr: Glogk [ ]

. v

oo V-Alfarsea Syster Dala i

‘20, Event Number 21. Pelmary or Mill

53, AR Numiber

MSHA Forin: ')OW-., ARG (Laviag ) S e provasions of tha Sinall Business, Regulatory Enforcement Fa!mess Act of 1096, the Small,
estabiished.a National-Small Business apdBgriculture latory Ombudsman and 10 Reglonaf Faimess Boards to receive comments fom stal) busi
entorcement actions.. The Ombudsman ually svaluates enforcement aciviliea and rates sach agency’s fésponsiveness to simali business: If you'wish io

S ermont o
enforcement actions.of MEHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-794-3247), orwrite the Ombudsman at Small Bisiness Administration, Dffice of the Nationat Gmbudsman; 409 3rd
St W 28, Washlngton DC 20416. Plaase note, howaver that yeurght to fle s commanitwith the Ombndsman is in addftion to.any other rights you mey have; including:
the ght {0'contest citations anid proposed penlties and ehisin a hearing telore the Fedaral Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.
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Mine Citation/Order U.S. Departmerit of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Selon -Vigtation Data

1. Date ' = T Bl ] 3 Citaton) -""—‘
o Order Number

{Conractor)
_ __ _ 8a, Writlan Notice (103g) "1 J
Accumulation of combustible materials have been allowed to accumulate
in the left return of the 004 MMU, Startihg at survey spad 220 and extending
for 3 crosseuts. (1) Loose ceal at brattice # 3 (2) Glue boxés at bBrattice # 2
(3) Glue boxes and pallets at brattice #1.

Ses Continustion Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) 3

9. Vilaflon. | A. Heaith] | B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety W of Agt Title 30 CFR 75.400
_ Other} |
‘Sction I--nspectirs Evaluation
10, Gravity: ) ) :
A Injlry ar Hiness (has) (is):. NoLikelinood [] Unlikely 7 Reasonably Likely { Highly Likely |t QOccurted ||

B e by orsecion to g NoLost Workdays [7] _ Lost Workays Or Restrcted Duty

Permansntly Disabling [ ] Fatal |

& Significant and Substantial: vos ¢ 1, o in, Number of Parsans Affacted: 001
11, Negligence (check-one) A None 7] B Low{ ) €. Moderate [V D.High {7 'E. Rackiess Disragard ||
2. Typeof Action:  1(4(a) I 13. Type of ssuance (chack ons)  Chation %  Order ||  Safeguard [ |  Written Notica:[ ]
14, Initja) Astion ' E. Citatlon/ F. Dated MoDa Yr
A:Citatior I} Order Number

15.:Area-or Equ’ipmem

16. Termination Due

a. tate [ B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) -

Sagtion i-Temnination Action
7. Action:to Termlnate The ‘combustible materials have been removed and the
afféedted areas have been rock dusted.

18. Tominated ] ». pate ﬂ Time: (24 Hr. Clock -—
* “Sedion N_Atiorated Syzis SN — ‘ ’ ~
19, Type of inspection 20. Event Number 21, Prirary or Mill
factivity soda) E02

! jstons of ihe Stnall Businass Régulatory Enforcamant Félmess Act of 1996, he Small Husiness Administration has
.sslaml hed a Natlonal Srall Business adAgriculliNe Regulalomumbudsman gnd 10 Regional Falmess Boards 10 receive.comments from amalt busineasss about federal agency

23, AR Number

enforcament actions; The-Ombudsman annually eviliates:snforcement activities and rates each agency’s responsi to-small business. If you wish'to-commant on the
enforcement actions:of MBHA, you may call 1:808-REG-FAIR (1:888:734-3247), of write the Orioudsiman at Smati Businass Administration, Gitica o tha National Onigodsinah, 409 363
Sireét, SW MO 2120, Washington, C 20416. Plaase note, however, thatyour night 10 il a commient with the Ombudsmar is'in addiion to any Werdmwts you niay have, including
“theight to: contest citations and préposed peiiatiies.and obliin a hearing before the Fedaral Mine Safefy and Health Review Gommission.
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Mine Citation/Grder U.S. Dopartment of Labor (
Mine Safety and Health Administration -_Z)_
‘Section -Vidlatian Data — ]
’ 7 Time.( (i"‘“‘m 3 Citation/ -"“‘_
- Order Number:

(Contractary
_ 84, Written Notice (1039) [ 1
The roof, face and ribs of areas where persons work or travel shall be
supported or otherwise controlled to protect persons from hazards related to
falls of the roof.

The mine roof in the left return of the 004 MMU at crosscut # 2 survey
spad 456 has 2 bearing plates that sloughing has occurred and 1 bearing plate
sheared @t the samg area, Exposing a area of 96 inches wide by 108 iriches
Tength of un—-supported mine roof.

$ee Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7060:58) [}

9. Violation 'B. Section c. Pért)Set‘:!ion-of
2 of Act . “} Tite30 GFR 75.202(a)

___._,_____ﬂ'm.—;. .
Settion Il--Ingpecior's EvaluaﬂOn
10 Giavity:

A dnjury‘orliness (has) (is): ‘No Likellhood ¢ Uniikely" ) Reasondbly Likety [ ] Highly.Likely [ Occurred )

B. ;ggg;’&“::&ﬁzfﬁ, NoLost Workdays () LostWorkdays Or Restricted Duty /i Permanently Disabling (1 Fatal {7}

€, Significant.and Sgbstan‘tial; Yo [ No ] . / » D. Number of Pérsong Affécted: .00]
11.Necligenoe (chsck orie) A Nona [ B.Low ] €. Moderate ) D.High [ E. Reckless Disregard ]
12.Type oFAction 104(a) - ] 13. Type of Issuance (check one)  Citation-|y? ger [  Sdfeguard [] ‘Written'Notice [ ]
14.inital Action: £. Citation/ F. Dited Mo D& Y

A Cltabpn 1. B.Omder [ ] €. Safeguard (73 D. Written Notice: | 7} Order Number

15, Area-or Eqaipment

16, Termination Due l'A. Dats “ B. Time (24.Hr. Clock) I

Seetian I1-Tefmination Action , i : N
-17‘.’1\?c'iianto‘feﬁﬁin§zt'e The operator tram a roof bolter to the affected aiéa and
installed peérmanent rogf support.

8. Time (24 Hr. Clock I

20. Event Number ’ : 71, Prionary or Ml

‘-23. AR Nurriber

udsman:and 10:Reglonal Faimess Boards Lo roaive comment {
‘anforcaiientactions; The Ombudsmanknnually Wraluates efftfcement activities and ratas.each agency's responsiveness 10 s if yous wish to commianton the

a forcemerit actions of MSHA: you may call 1:888:REG-FAIR (1-886-734-3247), or write:the Ombudsman at:Smal Business Administration, Gffice of the National Ombutsman, 409.3r1
SW: MC2120, Washingum DE-20416, Pleaga ok, however, that your right to file:a comment with-the Omblidsman is'in‘addition' to-any other rights you miay have, Incliding
ms fight16-vontest clations and proposed penaliies ang obmm a haaﬁng ‘befora tho Federal Mine Safety:and Health Review Commission,
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Mine Citation/Order U.S, Department of Labor @
. Mine Safety and Health Administration -____
Secﬂon F-Volaﬂon Data .

_Order-Number

1. Date

5. Operator

(Contractor)
84. Wntten Notice (103g) {0
The approved roof control plan for the 004 MMU is not being complled
with. Located in the face area of the # 1 entry. Spacing between 2 permanent
rows of roof support measured 52 inches to 56 inches in wide.

~ See Gontinyation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3e) {71

g, Violatlon B.Ssction ' \ C. Par/Seiction of
ofAct Title 30 CFR 75.202(a)

Secﬂon il:--inspecto sEvaluaﬂon 3 »
10. Gravity:

A njuryorillness (has) (is): -No Likelihood {7] Unlikety |} Reasonably Likely M Highly Likety: 7] Ocgurred [T}

& ;‘;!,‘,‘;{,;'g';,“g;?;‘;ggﬂ;°§; Mo Lost Workdays [7  Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty /) Pénnanently Disabling (7| Fatal [}

G. Slgnmcanland Substanllal Yes W No [ D. Numbér-of Parsons Affected. 001
1t Neghgenoe (check one) A None.[ ] B Low (] . Moderate - [} D.High [} E, Reckless Disregard [}
12 Type ofAetion .104(a) l 13, Type of Issuance (check ong)  Citation (i  Qider 'L_J Sefeauard |} Wnnqh Notice [
14. Initial Action ' E. Citation/ F..Dated Mo Da Yr

A Citation [T B, Order {7} ©;Safeguard [} D. Written Notice [ Order. Number

1.5.»Area or Equipment

16. Temiination Dus A Dateg 8. Tima {(24:Hr. Clock) -

iSeetion lll-<~Termination Actian . j ‘
12 Action to Terminate Additional roof support was ifistalled to the affected area.

18. i D ]

16, Terminated | , . ouMODE NIty 1o 24 by, Clock -
‘m—_—

Secﬁon Iv--Automated:Sys )

20! Event Number _ 71, Pririary of Ml

slois of the Small Buslness Regulalory Enforcemient Falness Ackol 1546, the Smali Business Admlmslratxon has
R . hudlsman and 10 Reglonal Fairness Boards o rsceive.commenta:from:small businesses about tederal agency
gy nnualty uaie en%rcemen( attivities and.rates each. agency’s responsivendss fo:4mall business: I you wishito commén! on tha
-RE G-FAIR « —888—734-3247) or write the Oribudsman:at Smam Business kﬂsh’a\hn Office of tha Nationa! emtzudsman 408 37d
T \Ewith the OmBudamar is-1i:adaition 16:any otfier fights:you: my have; icluding

the ngm fo-contest citations and pmposed penalt:as and oblaina hesrirg before the Fedsral Mine Safety and Health Raview Commigsion.
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Mine Citation/Ordar U.8. Department of Labor @ ,
. Mine Safety and Health: Administration \ )

3. Tirne. (24 Fir_ Cloth) ' ' 3. Cltation] '
) 1 Ordet Number N

(Contractor)
8a. Written Natice {1034).

"8, Condition or-Practice:
The Carbon Monoxide Monitoering System of Operatlon section of the Emergency
Evacuation and Fire Fighting Plan which requires that the CO sensor be located
down wind of a belt drive or tail pulley is nét complied with at the number 3
west 2 conveyor tail pulley. The sensor is located 30 ft. upwind of the tail
pulley and the 001 section belt drive. This condition tvan delay detecting a
belt fire which exposes persons to fire and smoke hazards. Acecumulations of
loose coal and coal fines in contact with the 2 150 hp elegtric drive motors
of thé (001 section Belt exist in this area,

‘Sge.Cantinuation Form-(MSHA Form 7060:38)  [1)

9. Violation | A Health | | B. Section €. Pany/Section.of
1 Safety™ of Act ~ Title 30 CFR 75.1502
Other[ ]
Sactlon Il»-lnspaaor'& Evaluaﬂon
0. Gravity:

A. Injury-oriliness thasy{isy  No Likelinood [} Unlikely. [] Reasonably Likely (. Hiy‘ghly‘l.'lkeify_ [} Occurred )

n - ) :
B. ;J:g,&%‘;"::::g:édt?:e No'Lost Workdays:["] .  LostWorkdays.Or Restricted Duly 7]~ Permanently Dissbling []  Fatal [J

flod Signlﬂcant and ‘Subsfantial; Yés [ No [J ‘B, Number of Parsons: Atfectad: '.002
14, Negligence:(checkone). A, None: (] B. Low-[] . Moderate ] D. High [ E. Réckless Disregaid |
12 Type of Acti&n‘ 104(;)_ 13. Type of Issiiance (cheé.k one)  Citation WA Order'{j Safeguard [ ]  Written Notice i
14, Initial Actlon ’ ' E. Citation/ o F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A. Citation' [] B: Order[ ] C. Safeguard [[] D. WrittenNotice |7 ‘Order Number
15, Area or Equipmaiit )

16, Terminallon Due. 15 .1, B.Tmeatrcocy . [
“Secton T=Taminalion Acter _ ) ; — ;
“A7. Adtion to Tarminate The sensor is moved 15 ft. down wind of the tail pulley and
the belt deive.

18. Teminated | o, pate. s.Tmsaticosk [N

“Settion N»Automaled System Dald

20. Eveat Nuniber ’ 1. Primacy.or Vil

2. Signature ‘ ' 123. AR Number 1

MSHA Form 7000-) provigioriy.of the Small. Busingss Regulatmy Enforcement Faimess Act. f-1998, 1he: Small Blislriaas Adrinistration has:
ogwarny Ombutisnian‘and 10 Regional Falmass Boards to receive enisfm mall buslnasses about federal agency
it . The Ombudsman annually evaluates enforcement aclivitles-and rales ench agancy's responaiveriess to i
epforoement adllons: M MSHA, you may-call 1+ 686-REG-FAIR { -888:734: 3247) of wilté the Ombudsman at Small Busmass Adiministration, mbudsman, 409:3rd

Slreet; SW. MC 2120, yWashingion; DC 20416, Pleass note, however, that your right1o file a comment with trié Oriibudsman jsin addition 16 any other nghts you may have, Including
‘the right to-contést citations . and firoposed penaliles and oblain hsadng bafore the Federal Mine-Salety and Healih Review Commission:
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Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety-and Health-Administration )

3. Citation/: '
Order Numbsr o

(Contractor)

i .- Written Notice: (1030)

Loose coal, ¢coal flnes, and belt drippings are al]owed to exist on the
frame :of the 001 section belt drive where they are in contact with the 2 150
Bp 575 volt eleectric drive motors. A 3 1/2 X 5 ft. section of conveyor belt
which is fire reésistant but not fire proof 15 on top of the motors with coal
fines and belt drippings on top of the be&lt. The motors are air cooled and the
accumulations 10 inches degp against the motors ¢an impair the cooling. The CO
gensor in this area is Yocated up wind wheré a fire could not be detected.
THis condition -exposes ‘persons to serious fire and smoke hazards.

“Bectiofti-Viokation DA

1.Date ii ii i lz Tlme.lZA»Hr. Clock)

SeaConfinuation Form(MSHA Form 7000:3a) [

9; Violation' | A.Hsalth[ |  |.B. Section . C. Part/Section of
Safety V] of At Title 30-CFR 95400
Otherlj
-Sektion l|—|nspactof’s Evalualion
10.-Gravity: ) ’ -
A dnjury oriliness (hasy (is):  No-Likehsod: [ Uniikely () Reasonably Likely: /|  Highly Likely ) Otoured. []

B. Infuryoriness could ras- No Loat Workdays () Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty ‘WA Permanently Disabling [ Fatal O]

sonably be expected to.be:
¢: Slgnifcanl and Substantial; Yes @ No [] iD. Number of Persons:Affected: 007
11 ‘Negligence (check ong) A, None: [ B.Low [} ¢. Moderate v b High [ E. Recklsss Disregard (]
12, Type of Action  104(a) | 13, Type oftssuance (checkone)  Chation']  Order (7] Safeguard []  Whiten Notios []
44, Initial Action , ’ £ Gitatlon/ R Dated Mo:Da ¥r
AChtationi ] B: Order[[) C.-Safeguard-["] D Written Notice [ Order Numbsr
15, Aren or Equipmant '

16, Temination Due | 0 B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) -

Section lIl=Termination Action N - .
17, Adlonto Termihate  The accumulations are removed from the belt drlve.

18 Temminaled| \ rote guloRR il s Tirme (24'Hr. Cloik q

Becton V-Atitofnated:System Data,

79, Type of Inspection 150, Event Number 123 Primary or Wil
(activity ¢oda) ' , \
-+ {23, Signalure, ' 23. AR Number -——_

'MSHA Form 7000 3, Ap - S— visions of the Small Businoss Regulatory. Enforcamant Falmess Act of 1996, the Small Buslriess Administration has
1ees re Regulalory Ombudsman and 16 Reglonal Fairaess: Boards torecaive comments framsmall bugineases about federal agency
. The:Ombiidstan annuauy -evaluates enforcement aclivities and rates each agency’s responsiveniess to small bisiness, - If;  you wish 10 commant on'the:
‘OFMSHA, youtgy call-4 4 “B56-734-9247), or write $he Ombudsman at Srail Business Adminisiration;: Office of thie:Natianal Onbudsman, 409 8rd
howaver, that yourright to filea comment with the ombudaman is:in additicni to:any ciher fghts you may have; ndudlna
sbiain & fiearing befora the Federal Mine Safety and Health' Review Commission..

‘enforcement.actio
Street, W Mczizo Washlngton
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Mine Citation/Order L.8. Department of Labor @
Mine-Safety and Health Administration

Section H-violalion Dala ,
{.Dats  mui - 3. Citatian/
Order Numbe)
) (Contractor)
T 8a. Written Notice (103g) "1

The air flow direction on.the 001 section conveyor belt entry does not
conply with the direction shown on the approved mine ventilation map. The air
flow in shown on the map to be woving outby but the air is moving in an inby
direction towards the tail piece. '

See Gortinuation Forin (MSHA Form 7000-32). [ ]

g. Violation | A Health (] | B. Section G. Part/Section of ' _
Safety ) of Act Title 30 GFR 75.372(b)(9)
Other("]
Saction ll=Inspecior's Evaluation
10.:Gravity:
A. Injury ot-lliness:(has) (i8); No Likeliteod [) Unlikely [ Reasonably Likely. [] Highly Likely [ Oceurred []

B'lﬂ#ﬂ;ﬁ'&"ﬁéﬁé‘?ﬁ& NoLost Workdays ] LostWorkdays Or Restricted Duty [#]  Permanently Disabiing ] Fatal ]

. Slgnificant and Substantial: Yos [ No 1D, Number of Parsons Affected: 002
1%, Negligente (check ane) A, None [7] B Low [] C. Moderate W21 D, High [ E. Réckless Disregard [ ]
12. Type of Action  104(a) - [ 13, Type of Issuance (check one)  Cltation 7] Order ]  Safequard [} -Wiitten Notice []
14. Initial Action - E. Ctation/ o F. Dated Mo Da ¥t

A Citation [7] B.Order [7] C. Safeguard [ ] -D.Written Notice 7] Order Number
15. Area:or Equipment

A..Date“ 8. 1ime 4 Hr.cocy [N

) sa‘ctionlki—TemﬂnallonAdion ) . ] e
17, Action'to Teminate Adjiistments are made to the ventilatlon controls and the air
flow is now moving in an outby direction in the belt entry.

B. Time-(24 Hr, Clock -
‘Saciion V-Automaled System Data '

19, Type of Inspection . J-20. Event Number 3T, Primary or Ml
(activity code)

93, Signatie T35, AR Number -::

bt s -

MSHA Foirn 7000-3 N W rovisions of the Small Business Reguletory Enforcament Falmess Act of: 198, the Small Busmess Adtilnigtration fias
established & Naﬁonal Small Bus)ness and Agricunuw Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Falmeas Boards fo receiva comments from smiall bugitiseses about faderdl agéhcy
enforcemerit actions. - The: Qrribudi vannually evalyates-enforcement activities and retes each agericy's responsivengss to small business. . If you wishito gomment o' the
enforcemam actonsof MSHA, you miay.call 1:868-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), o witle the Ombudsman at Small Business Adrinistration, Office.of the Natiorial Ombudsman, 406: ard

16. Temiination Pue

18. Terminatad

A. Date

Stredt, SW MC 2120, Washington, DT 20416, Pleasa note, howsver, that your nght to file a comment withi the Ombudsman |s.in addition-to-any other rights you may have; Indluding
the right 1o contest cuallons and propased penalties and obtaln a Hearing. before the Federal Mire Safety and Health Review: Commigsion.
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Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor : @
Mine Safety and Health Administration )

Order Number

Section I=Violation Data

| (Contractor)
8. Condition. or Practice oa, Written Notice (103a)
A guard is not prov1ded for the 6 inch diameter X 5 ft. long idler rolléer
installed on ‘the 001 belt drive to prevent thé return belt from contacting the
_frame of the drive. The roller is located 8 inches from the mine floor with a
5 ft. opening under the top belt where persons can make contact or fall into
the rotating roller. The mine floor in uneven with turn buckles and anchor
pins and other rock and debris where persons can fall over and into the pinch
point area created, Serious injury can result.

See Contlnuation Form (MSHA Form7000:3a) (]

8. Violation | A:Heath ] | B. Section C. PartSection of ,
Safety | of Act Title 30°CFR 75.1722(a)
- Other(]
‘Section II-nspeciors Evaluation
10. Gravity:
A. Injury or lliness (has) {is): NoLikelihood [} Unlikely [] Reasonably Likely &7 Highty Likely (7] Occurred [
B.Lrg:g;r;gn::;:;:{l’dt;e;: No Lost Workdays (] Lost Workdays Qr Restricted Duty /) _ Parmanently Disabling O Fatal []
C. Si‘gn?ﬂca.nl and Substantial; Yes Ne [J D. Nurnber of Persons Affected: 901
11. Negligence: (check one) A.None ] B.Low [] C. Moderate. W) D. High [ E. Recklass Disregard []
12, Type of Action. - 104(a) | 13. Type of Issuance (check one)  Cltation &)  Onder []  Safequard [] Written-Notice [_]
14. Initial. Action ' E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A, Citation [] B.Ordey [:l C. Safeguard [ ] D. Written Notice 7] Order Number
15. Area or-Equipment

Section lli--Termination Astion
17. Actionto Teminate  An adequate guard is installed to prevent contact by persons,

18. Terminated l A. Date _T (24 Hr, Clock -

Secton V—AWoniaicd System N ‘

19. Typé of Inspaction 20. Evant Number 21, Primary-or Mill
(activity code) . E0 _

22. Signature i 23.AR Number

[
MSHA Form:7060-3, | & provisions of the Smali Business Regulatory Enforcement Faimess Act of 1888, the Small Business Administration has

establishied a:National Small Buslnsss and Agricufture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Fairness Boards lo recelva comments from small businésses about federal égency
enforcemant actions. The Ombutsnian annually evaiuates enforcement activities and rates each agency's responsivensss to small business, If you wish to-commient on the
enforcament actions of MSHA you:may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734.3247), or wiite the Ombudsman at Small Business:Administration, Office bf the Natlonal Ormbudsman, 408 3rd
Street, SW MC 2120, Washlngbn G 20416. Please note, however, that your rigtit to file-a comment with the Ombudsman is In @ddition to any other rcgmn you may have, including

the right to,contest ohallons and propsed psnatties and obtalh-a hearing before the Federal Mirie Safety-and Health Review Commlsslon
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Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration )

. Sectian L-Viclation Data

* Goer nurnse: NN
Order Number

(Contradtor)
8. Condltlon of Practice » Ba. Written Notics (103g)_ L1
The Carbon Monoxide Monitoring System of Operation section of the Approved
Mine Emergency Evacuation and Fire Fighting Plan which requires the minimum
air velocity in conveyor belt entries to be at least 50 ft. per minute where
co monitoring systems dre used is not complied with. Beginning 60 ft. inby
the 2 west belt drive and extending 2800 ft. inby in the 3 west 1 belt entry
the air flow can not be measured with an anemometer or smoke. This conditioen
can delay fire detection exrposing persons to fire and smoke hazards.

See Continuation Form (MSHA-Form 7000:38)  [_]

9, Violatlon | A Heatth [_] B: Section C. Part/Saction of
Safety of Act Title 30°CFR 75.1502
Other[]
“Section II-inspecior's Evaluation
“10. Gravity:
A. injury or lliness (has) (is): No Likélthood [ ] Unlikely Reasonably Likely ) Highly Likely 7 Oceurred [7]
B ;rg:g);r&n:;:;:&déeg& No Lost Workdays [ Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty Permanently Dlsabling [[]  Fatal []
C. Slgnificant arid-Substantial: Yes[J No W D. Numberof Persons Affected; 007
11 Negligence (check one) A.Norie [] B. Low [} C. Moderate D.High [J E. Reckless Disregard [ ]
12. Type of Action  104(a) : l 13, Type of Issuance (check ons)  Gitation i} Order ] Saféguard [ written Notica [
14. Initlal Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da” Yr
A, Citation ] B.Order (7] C. Safeguard "] D. Written Notica {7 Order Number

‘1 5. Area:atEquipment

16. Termination Due

A.Date “ B, Time (24 Hr. Clock) -

Saction lll~Tanmination Ation
17. Adtion to Temninate

18. Temminated ‘A Date Mofa ¥ B. Time:(24 Hr. Clock

Sedtion IV--Automated System’Daté

19, Type of nspaction 120, Ev Fba 21. Primary or Mil
{activity code; N

22. Signature

]23. AR-Number

MSHA Form 7000-3 i of the Small Busi Regulatory Enforcement Falmess Act of 1998, the Smell Buginess Administration has
eatablished & Nalional Small:Business and Agricutture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional. Faxrness Boards {0 recglve o ts from smail busi about faderal agency

ehforcement actions, The Ormbudisman annually-evaliates enforcemant activiias and rates each agency's responsiveness (o small business,  If you wish to'comment on the
enforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734:3247), orwrite the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the Natlonal Ombudsman, 408.3rd
Strest, SW MC 2120, Washiniglon, DC-20418, Please note, howsver, thal your right o file-a comrment with the Ombudsrmian is in addition to any other rights you may have, Including
the'right to contast citations and proposed penalties and oblali @ hearing before the Fedsral Mirie Safety and Health Review Commission.
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